## JOCELYN RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES AUGUST 17, 2023

The Jocelyn Recreation Committee met on August 17, 2023 at the Jocelyn Township Hall. In attendance were Judi Dukes, Brian Dukes, Debbie Alcock, Laurie Thompson, Tonie Gardner, Sharon Stevens, Bernie Crosby, Myra Eddy, Faye Stevens, Angie Green and Cori Murdock. There was no Acting Deputy Clerk in attendance.

23.25 Moved by Laurie Thompson

Seconded by Debbie Alcock

Resolved that we do call this meeting to order at 1:06 p.m.

Cd.

23.26 Moved by Sharon Stevens

Seconded by Antonia Gardner

Resolved that we do adopt the minutes of July 6, 2023 as presented.

Cd.

23.27 Moved by Debbie Alcock

Seconded by Cori Murdock

Resolved that we do adopt the minutes of July 17, 2023 as presented.

Cd.

23.28 Moved by Antonia Gardner

Seconded by Brian Dukes

Resolved that we do adopt Voucher 2023-07A (July) in the amount of \$1,202.57 (Overhead) Paid out of Recreation funds.

Cd.

A water test has been done for the Hall by Brian and results were good.

There has been no response to Judi's request to Council for a Deputy Clerk or Council representative to attend. Judi will repeat her request.

ARCH Bucket Challenge is August 27. Bernie and Sharon will man the station at the hall. Cookies will be supplied by members. (Cori, Judi, Faye, Bernie, Myra, Tonie)

Pie Bake – it was decided to hold a pie bake as we did during Covid. Apples will be picked on September 5<sup>th</sup> at 10:00 am for a bake on September 16<sup>th</sup>. Bernie will put out notices and take orders at \$18.00 per pie.

Disc golf was discussed. The Glow & Throw is this Saturday, August 19<sup>th</sup>. The next tournament will be the Mountainview Colour Tourney, September 30, 2023. Hotdogs and walking tacos will

be supplied. Soo College would like to host a tournament October 21? Ian will brush hog the trails prior to. When all are done, Cori will begin working on the sponsor packages for the expansion. As a note, Mike Boucher won the MA60 Canadian National Championship in Thunder Bay in a 4-hole playoff.

The date of September 23<sup>rd</sup> has been decided on for a Meet Your Firefighters fundraiser. Recreation will provide sandwiches and cookies/squares, refreshments for a donation to our Firefighters. Quantities will be discussed at our next meeting. (8 to 10 loaves, 72 sandwiches and Tonie will make 8 loaves whole wheat) Bernie will put out notices.

As the notice for the Jocelyn Council Harvest Fest lists the school and house as being open, we will wait till after to close the building. Judi to send a letter to Council advising the buildings are unsafe as previously indicated and that there must be attendants in all buildings as a lot of the items are on loan.

The grant application has been done for the windows & doors at the hall but there has been no reply to date.

Hunter Supper will be November 13 and discussed at a later meeting.

The Childrens Christmas Party in December will be discussed at a later meeting.

A lunch and gift were discussed for Janet B. At this time, we will get her a gift card for Tilt'n Hilton and a card and take her for lunch once things have settled.

Alice and Ken Ward have sold with a closing date of September 15. We will get them a card.

Judi to send a letter to Council advising the playground equipment at the Jocelyn Park is unsafe, will not pass inspection and to advise as to the disposition of same.

Dave advised the Jocelyn Park outhouse needs pumping again, did not work last time. As Council is having Karhi pump the ones at the grounds, Judi will request the park to be added.

23.29 Moved by Antonia Gardner Seconded by Sharon Stevens

Resolved that we do adjourn and agree to meet again September 16, 2023 following the pie bake.

Cd.